STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 30, 2021

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 505 — Haddam Quarter Solar, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a 2.8-megawatt-AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located
south of Haddam Quarter Road and north of Johnson Lane, Durham, Connecticut and
associated electrical interconnection.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

At a public meeting held on July 29, 2021, the Connecticut Siting Council granted the applicant’s
Motion for Protective Order, dated July 20, 2021, related to the disclosure of financial terms
contained within the lease agreement for the above-referenced site, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes §1-210(b).

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/Im

¢ Service List dated July 13, 2021
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